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Replacement Cover Letters for Case No . XN-2004-0021

Please find in the enclosed envelopes replacement cover letters for Case No.
XN-2004-0021 . These replacement letters are being sent at the request of
staff . Attached to this memo is the email from staff requesting these
replacement cover letters . If you have any questions please do not hesitate
to contact me .

Thank you,

Karen Hyde
TelCove
121 Champion Way
Canonsburg, PA 15317
Phone : 724-743-9719
Fax: 724-743-9791
karen .hyde@telcove.com
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Karen Hyde

Subject :

	

RE: FYI - XN-2004-0021 Adelphia to TelCove Name Change

-----Original Message-----
From : arthurkuss@psc .state .mo .u s [mailto :arthurkuss@psc .state .mo .u s]
Sent : Thursday, July 24, 2003 6 :07 PM
To : terry .romine@telcove .com
cc : kimhappy@psc .state .mo .us
Subject : FW : FYI - XN-2004-0021 Adelphia to TelCove Name Change

I have the faxed copy in hand of the letter for extension of all 3 filings
to September 6 ; the hard copy is expected by snail mail .
Next, I will try to clarify what needs to be done to get all our ducks in a
row .
We will need these filings straightened out by writing some cover letters,
all referencing Case No . XN-2004-0021 . Since we have the replacement pages,
the new cover letters should just state as follows, one letter for each
filing :
1 . Corrected pages 154 - 192 for PSC 2 (Local Service) should be submitted
as replacements under filing YX-2004-0051 .
2 . The tariff submitted under File No . YX-2004-0052 was misnumbered as PSC 3
(Dedicated Services) . The replacement pages are to show the tariff properly
numbered as PSC 4 (Dedicated Services), for File YX-2004-0052 .
3 . An entirely new filing is being submitted for PSC 3 (Access Services),
which is to supersede the PSC 3 Access Services tariff currently on file
with the Adelphia name . This filing will be assigned a new number
YX-2004-xxxx . It should be clarified that the effective date for this new
filing will be September 6, 2003, as it was not originally included with the
others .
4 . File No . YX-2004-0050 for PSC 1 (IXC Services) is OK as is, except for
needing extension of the effective date along with the others . .

I think that should cover everything . If you need more clarification, I am
at 573-522-3782 . Thanks .

> -----Original Message-----
" From :

	

Happy, Kim
> Sent :

	

Thursday, July 24, 2003 3 :56 PM
> To : Kuss, Arthur
> Subject : RE : FYI - XN-2004-0021 Adelphia to TelCove

>

	

We received the substitutes yesterday, but our Data Center had a few
> issues with the filings, as follows :

We did not reject the filing and will not do so if you will
contact the company and have them send separate cover letters for each of
the filings . The reason being that the company submitted substitutes for
PSC MO No . 4, which is to replace the pages that they originally submitted
as PSC MO No . 3 .

	

In addition, they filed new pages for what is now PSC MO
No . 3 . These were not included in the original submission as a revision . I
would prefer that they send us a new cover letter that separates this filing
from the rest since it is not a revision .

>

	

In summary, I think it would be cleaner and less confusing for
> everyone if they would do a separate cover letter for each filing
> YX-2004-0052, YX-2004-0051, YX-2004-0050 . Also, could you please ask them
> to reference the case number as XN-2004-0021 . Their current cover letter
> says YN-2004-0021 .



>

	

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns .

>

	

-----Original Message-----

>

	

This is a simple name change case from "Adelphia" to
> "TelCove ." No big deal, but there seem to be a few anomalies .
>

	

1 . The Case filing is XN-2004-0021 .
>

	

2 . This is a request for approval of name change, per an
> announcement from Adelphia .
>

	

3 . There are 3 tariff revision filings, in which the
> existing Adelphia tariff pages are revised solely to show the new TelCove
> name .
>

	

YX-2004-0050 (PSC 1 - IXC), YX-2004-0051 (PSC 2 - Local),
> YX-2004-0052 (PSC 3 - Private Line) .
>

	

Two of the tariff filings are OK, one is flubbed up, and a
> fourth (PSC 4 - Access) is missing . I have requested corrected pages . They
> may have been submitted, but have problems from what I can gather . A new
> filing number will be needed for the fourth (PSC 4 - Access) tariff
> filing .
>

	

4 . Internal deadline time's up for getting these fixed
> (Effective August 6), so I have requested extensions to the effective
> dates .



July 21, 2003

VIA UPS

RE:

Dear Sir or Madam:

Sincerely,

Enclosure(s)
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Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street, Suite100
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Terry Romine, Esq .
Deputy General Counsel of Operations
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Adelphia Business Solutions Operations Inc . d/b/a TelCove
YN-2004-0021 ; YX-2004-0052; YX-2004-0051 ; YX-2004-0050

On behalf of Adelphia Business Solutions Operations, Inc . d/b/a TelCov:, enc losed
please find an original and fourteen (14) copies of replacement tariff shcets o 10'l
PSC Tariff No. 2 . Also enclosed are an original and fourtecA (14) copies of M!= 1';iC
Tariff No . 3 that was previously omitted from the original filing, and MO 1'SC Ialifr
No. 4 which was renumbered and previously submitted as MO PSC Taritf V.) . 3 .
These replacement pages and tariffs are being filed pursuant to a telep ione
conversation with Art Kuss.

Please date stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it in the self-
addressed, postage-prepaid envelope provided . Should you have any quc;ticus
concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to contact Karen Hyde at 724-7-1`3-97 ; !) .

TelCove f'lda Adelphia Business Solutions-DIP
121 Champion Way " Canonsburg, PA 15317



July 29, 2003

VIA UPS

Mr. Dale Hardy Roberts, ChiefRegulatory Law Judge/Secretary
Missouri Public Service Commission
200 Madison Street, Suite 100
Jefferson City, MO 65102

Dear Mr. Roberts:
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Adelphia Business Solutions Operations Inc . d/b/a TelCove
Case No. : XN-2004-0021

	

Filing : YX-2004-0050

Adelphia Business Solutions Operations, Inc . d/b/a TelCove requests that the
effective date of MO PSC Tariff No. 1 for filing YX-2004-0050 be extended from
August 6, 2003 to September 6, 2003 pursuant to conversations with Staff.

Please date stamp the enclosed extra copy of this filing and return it in the self-
addressed, postage-prepaid envelope provided . Should you have any questions
concerning this filing, please do not hesitate to contact Karen Hyde at 724-743-9719 .

Sincerely,

Terry Romine, Esq.
Deputy General Counsel of Operations

Enclosure(s)

TelCove f/k/a Adelphia Business Solutions - DIP
121 Champion Way " Canonsburg, PA 15317


